

MARIA FAIQ JAVAID

mariafaiq@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I have a flair for doing some different positive work in the field of education. I always try to accept challenging assignments. I want to explore innovative opportunities by utilizing my effective communication, leadership and creative problem solving skills and do some remarkable work in the field of education and research.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Ph.D. (Economics) Thesis submitted	University of the Punjab, Lahore
M.Phil. (Economics)	University of the Punjab, Lahore (2008 – 2010)
M.Sc. (Economics)	University of the Punjab, Lahore (2005 – 2007)
B.A.	Lahore College for Women Lahore (2003 – 2005)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2012 to date	Lecturer at Department of Economics, University of the Punjab, Lahore
2013 – 2017	Worked as a Program Coordinator of M.Sc. Replica Program at Department of Economics, University of the Punjab, Lahore
2013 – 2016	Member Board of Studies in Economics, Member Admission Committee, Member Examination Committee at Department of Economics, University of the Punjab, Lahore
2010 – 2012	Lecturer of Economics at Garrison University, Lahore

RESEARCH & PROJECTS

Research Interest

- Economic Growth
- Public Finance
- Development Policy

Publication and Projects

- Javaid, F. Maria (2017) "Expenditure Efficiency and Fiscal size: An Empirical Evidence from Developing Asian Countries." *Pakistan Economic and Social Review*, Vol. 55, No. 1, pp. 247-269.
- "An Analysis of Interlinkages among Government Spending, Economic Growth and Poverty in Pakistan", M. Phil. dissertation, Department of Economics, University of the Punjab, Lahore
- Coordination of Monetary and Fiscal Policies in Pakistan and Their Relative Effectiveness on Output: Empirical Evidence from Pakistan
- Exchange Rate Pass through to Consumer Prices in Pakistan: Comparing Different Exchange Rate Regimes.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Proficient in statistical software like E-views and STATA.
- Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint.
- Won Gold Medal in M. Phil. for standing first in order of merit at the University of the Punjab, Lahore.
- Won Silver Medal in Bachelors for standing second in order of merit at Lahore College for Women University, Lahore.
- Received merit scholarship during M.Sc. at the University of the Punjab, Lahore.
- Received a research scholarship during M. Phil. at the University of the Punjab, Lahore.